TOWN OF
MONTGOMERY
Hew York, USA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
TOWN OF MONTGOMERY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 Bracken Road
Montgomery, New York 12549 www.montgomeryida.com
(845) 457-2661

January 13, 2026

AGENDA (*Draft Agenda Subject to Change )
1:00 PM

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

!\.)

Approval of the December 9, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Public Comment on Items on the Agenda

Public Hearing- Choice Films, Inc

Vote Consideration to Authorize Choice Films IDA Application
Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report

2025 Annual Performance Report

e T TRV

Annual House Keeping Resolution Vote Consideration
10. Other Business
a Discuss Rescheduling February Meeting Date
11. Executive Session- Executive Director Performance & Compensation Evaluation
12. Adjournment
13. Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for February 10, 2026 at 1:00 p.m.

The meeting shall be live-streamed and be available for viewing at the following sites:
https://acquisitionsmarketing.com/ https://www.youtube.com/@TownofMontgomeryIDA




Montgomery IDA

110 Bracken Road
Montgomery, New York 12549
www.montgomeryida.com

(845) 457-2600 MONTGOMERY

Hew York, USA

TOWN OF MONTGOMERY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES

December 9, 2025
1:00PM

PRESENT: ABSENT:
J. Thomas Jones — Chairman

George DeClue — First Vice Chair

Matt Stoddard — Treasurer

Jose Hernandez — Member

Stacey Hillman — Member

Greg Hoover — Member

Vincent Rouhotas — Executive Director
Lauren Rowley — Secretary

Rudy Zodda — Bleakley Platt & Schmidt
Livestream Services, Acquisitions Marketing

NOTE: Conference Call Line — No calls.

AGENDA

Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum
Approval of the November 12, 2025 Meeting Minutes
Public Comment on Items on the Agenda
Executive Director’s Report
Financial Report
Choice Films IDA Application & Presentation
Annual Policy Review & Discussion for January 2026 Vote
Adopt Board Meeting Schedule for 2026
Other Business
o NYS ESD Grant Approval Consideration for 17K Water/Sewer Feasibility Study
10. Adjournment

0 e osh g U1 B

Next Regular Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, January 13, 2025 at 1pm.




1

Meeting

Chairman J. Thomas Jones callad the meeting to order and introduced the board members in

attendance. A full quorum was preéent.

2.

A motlan was made by lose Hernandez to accept the meeting minutes from November 12, 2025,

which was seconded by George DeClue, A vote was taken by roll call.

Jose Hernandez — Aye

Stacey Hillman — Aye

Matt Stoddard — Aye

J. Thomas Jones — Aye

George DeClue — Aye

Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion carried.

There was no public comment on items on the agenda.

Vincent Rouhotas gave his Executive Director report to the board. {Attached.)

Matt Stoddard read the QOctober Financial Report, {Attached.)

A motion was made by Greg Hoover to accept the November Financial Report, which was seconded

by George DeClue. A vote was taken by roll call,

6.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard — Aye
J. Thomas Jones — Aye
George DeClue — Aye
Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion carried.

Tony Glazer and Summer Crocket Moore from Choice Films spoke about their IDA application and

showed a video presentation. They are currently using the space located at 168 Bracken Road,
Montgomery and are looking to build a second building right next door. Their overhead to get the first
facility was so large that they would need the IDA to make the second building happen.

J. Thomas Jones asked for a motion for the inducement resolution to allow the IDA to move

forward with scheduling the public hearing. A motion was made by Matt Stoddard, which was seconded by
Jose Hernandez. A vote was taken by rall call.




Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard — Aye
J. Thomas Jones — Aye
George DeClue - Aye
Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion carried.

Vincent Rouhotas always thanked Rudy Zodda for all his help getting the Choice Films application
ready for presentation. He met with the board and with Choice Fllms and were able to get everything
together and it’s great appreciated,

7. There were no adjustments or questions about the Policies and Vincent Rouhotas stated that these
would be voted on as part of the Housekeeping Resolution at the January meeting.

J. Thomas Jones stated that he feels confident that a lot of time was spent this year making sure all
the policies were updated and current,

8. The 2026 Meeting Schedule was presented. (Attached.)

A mation was made by Jose Hernandez to adopt the 2026 Board Meeting Schedule, which was
seconded by George DeClue. A vote was taken by roll call.

Jose Herhandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard — Aye
J. Thomas lones — Aye
George DeClue — Aye
Greg Hoover — Aye

Motioh carried.

9, Vincent Rouhotas reiterated that the IDA had been awarded the NYS ESD Grant for a 17K
Water/Sewer Feaslhility Study. The board feels that the IDA is not in a place right now to spend $50,000 on
-this grant, but the IDA does have up to five years to complete the study. THE NYS ESD would like to see the
project happen within two years, but that is not required.,

Rudy Zodda stated that a written resolution is not required and there could just be an oral motion
to accept the grant and authorlze Vincent to sign the contract io accept the grant.




J. Thomas lones asked for the aral motion as stated above. A motion was made by Greg Hoover,
which was seconded by George DeClue. A vote was taken by roll call.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard — Aye
J. Thomas Jones — Aye
George DeClue — Aye
Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion carried.

10. A motion was made by Stacey Hillman to go into executive session to discuss the board candidate
interviews, which was seconded by Jose Hernandez. A vote was taken by roll call.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard — Aye
J. Thomas lohes — Aye
George DeClue —Aye
Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion catried and the board went inte executive session at 1:56pm.

A mation was made lose Hernandez to come out of executive session at 2:15pm, which was
seconded by George DeClue, A vote was taken by roll call,

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard — Aye

J. Thomas Jones — Aye
George DeClue — Abstain
Robert Santo — Aye

Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion carried,

11, Stacey Hillman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, which was seconded hy Jose Hernandez, A
vote was taken by roll call.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
Matt Stoddard ~ Aye




L. Thomas Jones — Aye
George DeClue — Abstain
Robert Santo ~ Aye

Greg Hoover — Aye

Motion carried and meeting adjourned.

Next regular meeting of the Mantgomery IDA: Tuesday, January 13, 2025 at 1pm.

These minutes were transcribed by Lauren Rowley, Secretary of the Montgomery IDA.




Executive Director Report

~

Town of Montgomery Industrial Development Agency .

Mew York, USA

Board Meeting - January 13, 2026

Key Matters to Take Note Of
STEAM Business Park — Village of Maybrook

The Village of Maybrook has been awarded $25.5 million for the development of the Galaxy Business
Park, now rebranded as the STEAM Business Park (Switchyard Terminal for Economic & Advanced
Manufacturing). This significant state investment will be used to construct critical infrastructure and
create six shovel-ready, rail-served pad sites targeted for Advanced Manufacturing, Food & Beverage,
Innovation, and Technology uses.

This is a monumental win far the Village of Maybrook and the Town of Montgomery. The STEAM
Business Park has the potential to reshape the long-term economic future of the region by attracting
high-quality projects that generate good-paying, long-term careers for local residents and strengthen
our industrial base.

Audit Engagement — PKF O’Connor Davies

The PKF O’Connor Davies engagement letter has been fully executed and returned. The annual audit is
scheduled to commence on January 26, 2026.

In accordance with the recommendation of the Audit Committee, and as formally included in the
engagement letter, the IDA will transition from cash-based accounting to accrual-based accounting as
part of this audit process. This change will strengthen financial transparency and align the IDA with best
practices for public authorities.

NYS ESD Water & Sewer Feasibility Study Grant

The New York State Empire State Development grant for the Water & Sewer Feasibility Study has been
signed and formally accepted.

| have clearly communicated to ESD that, while the IDA is accepting the grant, we are not in a financial
position to move forward with the study at this time. ESD has acknowledged this and will revisit the
status of the project with us in approximately six months.

NYSEDC Annual Conference — February 9-11, 2026

| will be attending the New York State Economic Development Council (NYSEDC) Annual Conference in
Albany from February 9-11, 2026.



This conference coincides with our regularly scheduled February Board meeting. As a result, | have
placed an item on today's agenda to discuss adjusting the February meeting date, as | will be unable to
attend if the meeting remains as currently scheduled.

Project Updates & Business Development
Prime Metals Corp.

| met with Peter Scrumpf of Prime Metals Corp. to receive an update on their proposed project.
Mr, Scrumpf has requested an extension until the March Board meeting to finalize project details.

They are currently in the process of securing a General Contractor and want to ensure they have
accurate and complete project cost estimates before formally moving forward with their IDA
application. | emphasized to Mr. Scrumpf to take the time he needs as having accurate information on
his application is important if the IDA is to move forward.

Rowley Development Corp. — Colonel Foster Drive

| met with the ownership team of Rowley Development Corp. regarding their proposed project on
Colonel Foster Drive, which is currently before the Planning Board.

The project consists of two industrial facilities totaling approximately 90,000 square feet (40,000 SF and
50,000 SF). The developers met with me to discuss 1DA financial assistance, incentive programs, and the
application process.

They indicated interest in pursuing IDA benefits and | expect them to submit an application once
Planning Board approvals are secured,

Catskill Mountain Railroad - Polar Express & Tourism Development

I continue to make progress in discussions with the Catskill Mountain Railroad (CMRR) regarding their
interest in locating within the Town of Montgomery.

CMRR has narrowed thelr site selection to three locations within Montgomery and has expressed a clear
desire to locate here. Their preferred site would allow for adequate parking and the development of a
comprehensive rail campus including: - A train museum - Gift shop - Engine house - Storage yard -
Dedicated rail siding with ownership of the rail

Importantly, the Town of Montgomery owns the railroad right-of-way, making this location particularly
attractive. | was able to connect CMRR with the property owner, who has expressed a willingness to
work collaboratively and potentially move the project forward.

If realized, this attraction could generate approximately 120,000 riders annually, with themed rides
throughout the year and their flagship Polar Express experience during the holiday season. This project
represents a major opportunity for tourism-driven economic development in Montgomery.




Events & Community Engagement
Choice Films — Best Medicine Premiere

| attended the County-hosted premlere of Choice Films’ production Best Medicine at the Sugar Loaf
Performing Arts Center,

The film was produced right here in the Town of Montgomery and premiered nationally on FOX on
January 4, 2026. it was an excellent event and an important oppertunity te show suppert for the
growing film and television production industry in our community.

Respectfully submitted,

Vincent Rouhotas
Executive Director
Town of Montgomery Industrial Development Agency




